P. O. BOX 529

WHITEHALL, MT 59759

MARCH 9TH, 2020

The Whitehall Town Council held their regular meeting in the Council Chambers at 207 East Legion Street, Monday, March 9th, 2020.

PRESENT: Council Members: Logan Reiff, Katy James, Pat Peterson, Mayor Mary Hensleigh and Town Clerk/Treasurer Summer Fellows.

<u>VISITORS</u>: Joe Granvold, Jason Crawford, Alison Richardson and Nicole Murray.

Mayor Mary Hensleigh called the Council Meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

Roll Call was taken. All Council Members were present except for Roy McBride and Shawn Hoagland who were excused.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Bill Lanes was sworn in to fill Ward 1's vacant position. Katy made a motion to approve with Logan seconding.

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Pat made motion to approve the Agenda with Logan seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Katy motioned to approve the February 2020 minutes with Logan seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

VI. REPORTS:
Mayor's Report:
Mayor:
Officer's Reports:
Attorney Report:
No Report.
Clerk / Treasurer's Report:
Summer Fellows:
Public Work's Report:
Kory:
<u>Fire Chief's Report</u> :
Joe Granvold:
Sherriff's report:
No report.
Committee / Board Reports:
Planning Board: No Meeting.
Recreational Complex Board: No Meeting.
Pool Board: No Meeting.
Trees, Parks and Cemetery: No Meeting.
Water/Sewer/Garbage: See packet for minutes.
Streets/Alley/Sidewalks: See packet for minutes.
T.I.F.F:
CTAC:
Alison Richardson gave a brief update and the CTAC Meetings are held every second Thursday of the month.
VII. Public Comment:
Nicole Murray discussed her concerns about the Uranium in the water

Business License

VIII. Consent Agenda:

Banks Industrial Services LLC

Banks Industrial Services was denied due to lack of information on application.

Fire Department

Ron Noe

Katy motioned to approve with Logan seconding.

IX. PRESENTATIONS

Jason Crawford with Triple Tree Engineering gave an update on the progress of receiving grant funding for the water treatment plant.

X. Unfinished Business:

A. Discuss and vote on rough draft of Nuisance Ordinance and Business License

Logan made a motion to approve the rough draft with Pat seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

- B. Discuss Solid Waste (garbage) whether to get a new truck or contract it out.
- C. Discuss mill levy increase for General Fund. What kind of mill levy does the Town want?

XI. New Business:

A. Discuss and vote on Resolution 2020-5 BaRSAA (Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability Program)

Logan made a motion to approve with Katy seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

- B. Discuss buying property at Silver Tower Park.
- C. Discuss and vote on building a fence on leased property from Railroad across from Stageline Pizza. The fence would keep people from abandoning and parking vehicles that are not supposed to be parked there.

Katy made a motion with Logan seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

XII. BILL/ CLAIM APPROVAL LIST TO BE SIGNED BY ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

Katy made a motion to approve the bill claim approval list with Logan seconding.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

XIII. Adjourn:

Pat made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:18pm.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Mayor Mary Hensleigh	Date	
Town Clerk Treasurer		